

ANDREW GOODYEAR

Andrew's keen interest in the continuing development and revitalization of urban areas is matched by a thorough understanding of the associated strategies and processes. His diverse background, including experience in the fields of planning, social work, law and business, fosters a holistic perspective to goal-formation, analysis and implementation.

He has considerable experience as a project manager and has contributed to the creation of several development frameworks, at various scales, including a Vision for the Royal Docks in London, England; a complex Master Plan for the 2000 acre South Buffalo Brownfield Opportunity Area which combined economic growth, community improvement and environmental preservation with detailed recommendations for land uses, the environment, transportation networks, infrastructure, urban design, recreation facilities and open spaces; and, a Renewal and Reinvestment Plan for Danforth Avenue in Toronto, which was comprised of land use recommendations, urban design guidelines and recommendations for amendments to the Official Plan and Zoning By-law.

Currently Andrew is the Associate Planner and project manager working on an Environmental Master Plan for the City of Brampton which will recommend targets and specific actions to improve the sustainability of all City operations. Additionally, he is working with Humber River Regional Hospital assessing development opportunities on its existing sites. Previously, he worked with the hospital by drafting a Master Plan for the Province of Ontario's new hospital and government campus on a large underdeveloped site in Toronto.

He has managed numerous design and financial proposal calls involving the development or redevelopment of complex residential and institutional sites such as Phase 2 of the Medical and Related Sciences Centre and the redevelopment of North Toronto Collegiate Institute, both in Toronto. Andrew has been the lead planner on a broad range of development applications, with much of this development work centred in urban areas of Toronto, such as two commercial sites in Toronto's financial district, a residential site on Bloor Street and the former Canadian Memorial Chiropractic College site on Bayview Avenue.

Andrew holds a graduate degree in Urban Planning from McGill University and a Law Degree from the University of Victoria. He received a Canadian International Development Agency grant to conduct his graduate planning research in Belize and, at McGill, was recognized with the Quebec Association of Urban Planners Award of Academic Merit.

EDUCATION

2002

Master of Urban Planning
McGill University
Montreal, QC

1994

Bachelor of Laws
University of Victoria
Victoria, BC

1991

Bachelor of Commerce
Queen's University
Kingston, ON

CONTACT

T 416 340 9004 x247

F 416 340 8400

agoodyear@urbanstrategies.com

www.urbanstrategies.com

CURRICULUM VITAE

ANDREW GOODYEAR

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

2008 - present	Associate, Urban Strategies Inc., Toronto
2002 - 2007	Planner, Urban Strategies Inc., Toronto
2001	Researcher, National Institute of Scientific Research, Montreal
2000	Team Leader, Public Guardian and Trustee, Vancouver
1999	Regional Consultant, Public Guardian and Trustee, Vancouver
1996 - 1999	Case Manager, Public Guardian and Trustee, Vancouver

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

2010 -	Humber River Regional Hospital, Development Analysis, Toronto
2009 -	Brampton Environmental Master Plan, Brampton
2008 -	Buffalo Brownfield Opportunity Area, Buffalo, NY
2007 - 2008	MTO Downsview, Master Plan, Toronto
2007 - 2008	Richmond Adelaide Centre Site Redevelopment, Toronto
2005 - 2007	MaRS Discovery District, Developer Proposal Call, Toronto
2005 - 2006	Royal Docks, London, UK
2005 - 2006	Danforth Avenue Study, Toronto
2004 - 2008	151 Front Street, Site Redevelopment, Toronto
2004 - 2005	North Toronto Collegiate Institute, Request for Proposals, Toronto
2004	7400 Woodbine, Site Analysis, Markham
2003 - 2004	National Capital Commission, Core Area Sector Plan, Ottawa
2003 - 2005	Bloor/Bedford Condominium, Site Redevelopment, Toronto
2003 - 2004	Plazacorp Regency Condominium, Site Redevelopment, Toronto
2003 - 2004	Toronto Buddhist Church, Site Redevelopment, Toronto
2003	Wellesley Hospital, Site Redevelopment, Toronto
2002 - 2004	Don Mount Court Redevelopment, Request for Proposals, Toronto
2002 - 2005	Chiropractic College, Site Redevelopment, Toronto
2002 - 2003	Don Valley Corridor, Transportation Master Plan, Toronto
2002 - 2003	Humber River Regional Hospital, Site Analyses, Toronto
2001	Municipal Services Study and Survey, Montreal

CURRICULUM VITAE